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- Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

. From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 30 December, 2019 9:20 AM
To: Rico 60
Cc: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: RE: RE: SGW 2B7K FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED
05.12.2019

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear john

Good day, 0.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR $ 3300 Lump/sump REPAIR and DOR 6
days close

Noted : All finalized document > LOA LOD,DV,LTA need send direct frist capital insurance claim dept.

Thanks.

Best Regatd

Hock Ann| Acsistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

FPhone: 6741 3061 | Email; HockAnn@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Pava Linl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Rico 60 [mailto:claims@rico60.com])

Sent: Saturday, 28 December, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto); enquiry@rico60.com

Cc: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE' RE: RE: SGW 287K FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED 05.12.2019
Dear 5ir,

Offer accepted.

Dear Shanelle,

Please prepare the LOD and COR to submit.

Thank you

Best Regards,
John Ong



RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit
#O2-24, Singapore 415875
Mobile: +65 B811 2101 | Tel; +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Emall: claims@ricot0.com

From: Hock Ann {LKK Auto)

Sent: Saturday, 28 December 2019 1:29 PM

To: Rico 60

Ce: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: RE: SGW 287K FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED 05.12.2019

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE'
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear john,

Good day, regarding last updated on you 05.12.19 SGW 287K HONDA CIVIC total Lump/sump finalized
amount COR -5 3300

DOR - 6 DAYS did yours olready refer? If agree amount total , please updated email back soon

Will be to close case.

Thanks,

Best Recar

Hock Ann | stant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auro Consultants

Phe . 0Bl | Email: HockAnn@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, “ay o Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 December, 2019 7:05 PM

To: Rico 60D

Cc: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SGW 287K FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED 05.12.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear john ,



Good day , Kindly attached refer SGW 287K HONDA CIVIC finalized updated calculate adjustment on 05.12.2019 .

COR-$ 3300
DOR -6 DAYS

Please refer adjustment updated total L/sump amount § 3300 if agree total L/sump amount and repair days, will be
to close case.

Please to updated email back asap.
Thanks,

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Emall: HockAnn@|kkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)
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MS@ FirstCapital

5 First Capital insurances Limited (unsg be cosommons 019 ey b = S001A7S 5
£ Raffies Quay 521-00 Singapoe D4ESED
Tot (B5] 8222 2311 Fax |65j &ET21 3547

Claum & manes Undermsitiog Dupt 30 AoCarson Asad F1E-01 Oty House Singeaiore 068077
Ted (B5) G507 3948 Fax {ES) 6507 3849
wovewi mafiritoapiial remoag

Date

Accident Date
Insured Vehicle
Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.
Survey Type
Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person
Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
18-11-2019 Our Ref No. D19007272MFSH
15-11-2019 Claim Type. Third Party
SHB2163U Third Party Vehicle. SGW287K

8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 #02-24 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
JOHN ONG

62666060/ 88112101 Fax No, 62867080

WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD

NA Fax No. 68418315
MNA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

RICO 80 AUTO
ntion. NIL

SERVICES PTELTD Mithkcn

Ma, TP Solicitor Fax No. NA

MERINA CHIA SAN SAN

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit tha survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection

This is a computer generated letter, no signature reguired




e

51 UBIAVE 1, #0125 PAVA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE S00900 TEL : {681 42563581 FAX - (65 62854118

Your Ref: D19007272MFSH Date: 12 July 2019
Qur Ref: CS/FCI1902468/Hvd3

The Motor Claims Department
S First Capi ance Ltd
Dear SirfMadam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. _SGW287K .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 19/11/2019 at RICO 60, and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S$ 2879600 .
Revised Estimate Amount 8% 409740
“Check™ ltems Amount : S$ -

Market Value : 5% -

LTA Reimbursement Value : 58 -

Nett Value ] - _3
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages

At the rear portion,

Commenits / Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully

Lee Hock Ann
Automotive Assessor



Yvonne Wnn:_l (LKK Autu!

From: ¥Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 8:50 PM

To: 'CWSs Motor Claims'

Cc: ‘Merina Chia’; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19007272MF5H/N
Dear Sir,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SGW287K on 19/11/2019.

We are still pending estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3501 | email: yvonnewong@ |kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 9:11 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=
Cc: 'Merina Chia' <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19007272MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Pays Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: CWS Mator Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sgl

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 8:52 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTSE LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Merina Chia <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19007272MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.

Best Repards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plesaa repor] oof
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I . [ et v It AP B EEE wisholding Tigimnal fae g alinw 1 el
- e
R B T —
S My false reporting may be refesred o the Polics for imestigation
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o B fmdrt i Hhe MISITErs. Loy ey content B The archivied of Tl fenom 8l e Eeners-and L ——

Date Of Repan 18/11/2019 1718
Date Of Accident 1511/2019 1745
Exact Location Of Accidant PIE TWRDS CHANGI AIRPORT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SGW2BTK
Insured/Palicyholder
Name Of Regsiared Dwnar JAYVIS
Cao Rag No 33645440
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phana No OFFICE-DE8228585
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar HOMNDOA
Model CIVIC 1.8L A
Exaclt Purpose lor which vehicle was baing used at WORK
lime ol accident
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy N
for repair lo your vehicla? =
It No, Flease slate action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company
MNama of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
Typa CH Coverags COMPREHENSIVE
Flest Policy NO
Palicy Numbmar A BD4T1852 MCX
Cover Nota Numbar
Driver
MName of Dnver JAY TAN KEAT CHOW
NRIC No SATT0A53C
Date OfF Birth ZTi05/1 087
Cecupabon INDOOR
Dale Of Driving Pass 13001/2008
Drwing Expanence 10 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Geandar MALE
Maobile Number {LOCAL) +65-96228585
Fax Numbar
Contact Mumber
EMail Address JAY JECHOWZOUTLOOK.COM

Fage 1 o' 10



Addrass

Postcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
If No, Relatonship of the Dover with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehiole

Insurance Company of Drvers Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Condilions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehiclke involved in this acodent?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehichs)
invalved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accdent?

Was any injured convayad 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was ary athar material or property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown person{s)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Dnver)
Details of Palice Action

Was the accden! reporied 1o the palice?
If Yes Plaass state which Police Station
Palice Station Name

Folice Stalion Address

Police Station Contact

Was nobce of intended Proseculion given?

If Yes against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER POLICE REPORT No. /201911157023,
Attachment{s)

Are accidani photos available for attachmeam?
Was there apy wwieo caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vahicle Catlegary

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Mumbser
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Nama

MNalure Of Damage

BLK 877 JURONG WEST STREET 93 204-2568
640877
YES

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
oRY

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

ROAD. 10 UBI AVENLUE 3, POSTCODE: 408855 | COUNTRY
SINGAFPORE

TEL NO ES4TO0O0 - FAX NO
WO

YES
NOD
NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SHE2163U
HYLUNDAI f 140 1.7 CRDI FiL AT ABS AIRBAG 4DR

TAX]

Page

40 16



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vahicle Registration Mumber SIPE241D
Viehicle Maka/Modal/Colour

Details O Properties

vl :.'.d'.-.!'il‘:'l"'r PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver

MRIC/Pas port ML T

Cantact Numbwer

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mams

MNature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver

Vehicle Registration Number SKCHA&TEY

Vahicle Maka/Model/ Colour B:MW. ) 3181 2.0 AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D SR DRL

Datails Of Properties

ny PRIVATE CAR

Vehicle Caleg:
MName of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

MName JAY TAN KEAT CHOW
Apprommate Age 32

Injuries Sustain

Inmjured parson in which vehicla? SGWIATH

Ware seal balts warn? YES

Was this injured conveyead to hospital by
ambulance?

Address BLK 877 JUROMNG WEST STREET 93 a04-380

Postcode 40977



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan

Tt YT

Police Staton OfF Orign o)
Traffc Pokos Bwport N TN IS TR
10 Ut Avenges ] SINGAPORE 40ARGS

Tl Mo AS4T0000

HEPORT OF & TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date Tema Maoa ioe Report No Stavon Cary No
15112019 gu

Narme of informant. Agdress
JAY TAN KEAT CHOW APT BLK 97T JURONG WEST STREET 30 #04-363

10 Tyoe /1D Na

NO / SETTOOSAC HomaOffice: Monile: 9522858%
SINGAPORE 1<~

CITRZEN Ay jecrowoutiook om

Sex  [Age  DmimolBeth | Type of informant
Nae |3 |2Tesieer  Oe
Race ' . Instiuton | Schoo Name
Chinese i
Occupation  Dmving Licence inkormaton
Chesrucitl angenearing tectnmcsan Class: 128242 Diate of Evgry
ipetroisem and ruatueral gas) —

151172019 1745
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Mo Mo T2018° 116702

Mo o Duys granied Medcal Lewwe 03 l i

Hoef Dalads

MWDHEMTEIWEAWMMW WAS
WELLING FROM PIE TOWARD CHANGI AIRPORT SUDDEMLY. | TA IMPACT

FROM THE REAR OF MY VEHICLE | STOPFED MY VEHICLE. WENT DOWN AND SAW VEHICLE B
BEARING CAR PLATE (SHB2183U) COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR OF MY VEHICLE

THE ACCIDENT ALSO INVOLVED WITH TWOC CTHER VEHICLES, VEHICLE C, BEARING CAR
mre;mm:mmsn.mmr& {SKCBSTSY)

| LIKE TD STATE. AFTER THE ACCIDENT | FELT SOME PAIN ON MY NECK AND SHOULDER. SO |
WENT TO MOUNT ALVERNIA TO CONSULT A DOCTOR AND RECEIVED 3 DAYS OF MC.

PBage 1 4l 18



Police Stafon Of Orgen

Traffc Polce

10 Litw Avenua 3 SINGAPORE L0BBES
Tel Mo A54T0000

Skatch Plan
informart = nol sbie o provade sksich ptan

TENY AR

il

Mepe? Wa TN VST

CONTIVA TION OF REPDET

H#ﬂ Th“‘.:lm—mmhwr-
S by SingPass No sgnaturs s
reguarsd,

Not appiicabie ‘ 151172019 2212
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owmer |1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Business
5444

SGW2BTK

Mo

19 Nov 2019
HONDA

CIVIC 1BLA

Silver

2007
R1BA12036361
JHMFD163075217237
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$19.673.00

02 Jul 2007

ﬁmlmr

$21,641.00

Forteite

$0.00

30 Jun 2022

B - Car (1601cc & above)
5

$27.044.00

$14,138.00

$14,138.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (If applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Nov 201%



11118/2018 Used Honda Chvic 1.8A Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMan

Guarantesd Accident Free, New Mounting, New Radiator, New Aircon, New 17 Sport Rame, Mew Tyres, ew ATF Ang Engine O Etc,
Extremely Wall Maintaines, Loan At 1.18%, Guaranteed Loan For Bad Credit/Ex Bankruptoy, View After Lunch Till L1PM Daily, Plasds Cal .

Prated |[MBin-2019  Toage 2008 Monds Cwes 2006 honds tie, Monda Chic, honda oivic. Hondia, Civic. cwic. Usied Honda

Honda Clwic 1.8A (New 10-yr 358,800 $5.880 fyr 29-0ct-2009 1,79 120,000 km
COE)

1 Yaar Warrangy Incluging Wear And Tear Parts! New 10 Years COE Rengwal. View Car In lts Originel CondiBion. Mew Paintwork And Fall
Bodylit Can Be Ammanged! Well Kept Condition, Smooth Engine. STA Evalsation/Own Trusted Workshop Chacks Are Wielcome. Call Us No

Posted: |T-Mov-J01%  Toge JOOW Monca T, TOOU horia o, MOmIe Chec, Ronoa (v, Monoa, Qe oroc, LUned Fonds

Honda Civic 1.8A (COE till $58,888 §6,540 yr 20-Mov-2006 L7 150,000 krm
11/2028)

Wear And Tenr Beplaced, New Tyres And Suspension Toa, 9H Ceramic Coated Recently, Please Contact Us To Asrange For Viewing.

Bosted: | F-Apy-200%  Tage 008 Monds Cuie, MOB honds chie, Honde Cha, hionds Owic. Monda. O, v, U] Hosndlie

Honda Civic 1.8A (New S-yr $41,800 $8,350 fyr 01-Dec-2009 1,799
COE)

100% Loan Avaiizbie, Besusful And Sporty Black Crac With Bodykits, Option For 5710 Years COE Available. Wil Maintained By Last
Ownar, Smacth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unlt, Low Maintenance Cost! Flexible Loan Schemes Provided, Wescome Ta Call In To Viewing.

Ponted: | 7-MNow-2019  Tags! 2006 Honde Clvic, 2008 bonda civic, Hondas T, honds cwic, Monan, D, Cwe, Lsed Monda

Henda Civic 1.88 [COE till $40,800 $8,320 fyr 14-0ct-2009 1,799
10/2024)

immlvﬂﬁe.MHIWWMEWWMWWFWHIBWHEGEMWHMMM
Cwner, Smecth Engine, Easy To Maintsin Unit, Low Malntensnce Cost! Flexible Loan Schemes Provided, Wieicome To Call Tn To Viewsng

Poteg | T-Mine=2019  Tage 2009 Honda Clewl, JO0§ homda chi, Honds Chww, honds cier, Momld, Tl e, Lsed HOnGE

Save on petrol with DBS Esso card!

Fedd out more!

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-5 (COE $18.800 §7.250 fyr 31-0ecx-2008 1,799 cc 128,000 krm
till 10/2023)

100% Guaranieed Accident Free, Extremely Well Maintained, Wear And Teor Ports Replaced Recaipts Proof, S0% Loan At 3.18%,
Guaranteed Loan For Bad Credit/Es Banknuptcy, View After Lunch Till 1 1AM Caily, Picase Call To Arrange Viewing.

Petet |7-Now=2010  Taga 2008 Monds Clule, 2000 hends civie. Sonda Cwie. honds oie, Honda, Chic, civic, Uss Hones

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-5 (COE 452,800 $E.510 jyr 18-May-2009 .78 113,772 km
till 05/2029)

Mwn:.!mmwum,Imhﬁﬁlﬂm.hrﬂtﬂmhimaﬂw,mmmmwmmm
Availaile! Trade In Welcome. Call For Appolntment For A Test Drive Now Before The Car 1s Gone.

Poseet | Nov-XI1%  Tags 2004 Honds O, J009 honds cvic, sonds D honda Ovic. Hands, Chec, ove, Lised Monds

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-5 (COE 527,800 $7,350 fyr 011-Seg-2008 1,799 cx 52,784 km
till 08/2023)

qunmmmmnm.mmnmmmmmgnnmwmwmmmm:
mmmrmmwmum.mmu.mmm.mmmuumhmrmmu

Honda Civic 1,8A VTi-S (COE  $24,242 $4,270 fyr 02-2u-2007 1,799 ex 178,080 km
| il 07/2022)
)

Lo No Furthur! Sporty Biack Civic! Well Maintained Black Interior And Exterior Paintwori] Easy To Maintain unit, With Immaculce
/ Condition! View To Believe! Buy With A Peace Of Mind! Trage In Are Welcome, Buy With Confidence! Engine & Gearbo (Grest) Exterior...

f:...‘.-n-'l-k_. =
Posted |7Now-2019  Tags 2008 Monas D, 2008 hends owie, Monia G, handa cic. Honda, Civic, ceic. Used Honds Py -0

L/- HoA - ':-J('-}l’i Froodu, =

Ay

L

Enjn-rhummﬂmmunwzm.mmﬂhlwhmthWJMMTnMIMthm

v

i~ & oda
#o

£y/

Ay

Sedan
[Lood 5o

Y134

pemteet: 1Be-2018  Tage 2007 Hinds Chee. 2007 honds o, Murda Cvic. honda evie. Horda, Dvic, cic. Used Honeds ~V e 3Lo¥

T
V. o9
Sadan 'Jﬂlw

Honda Civic 1.BA VTi-5 [Naw $41,800 £8,350 fyr 8- Diac- 2009 1L,799 e
Syt COE)

1mmhmmmmmnwummmmm,wwnmm,mmmm
wse Loan Availsble! Trade In Welcome, Call For Appointrnent For A Test Drive Now, Before The Car Is Gane,

ol Th-Mon-JG1R  Tage S006 monda D JO0% hons ore, stuils O honds e, Honds Chie o, Lined Homdi

hitps-{/vwww sgcarmart. comiused_cars/listing php?MOD=Honda+Clvic+1.8A

gl 1



111872019 Usaed Honda Clvic 1.8A Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMan

sGCarRMART.COM Login

Sign up

New Cars Usad Carx Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Re

Get More Cash for Your Car, Post an Ad Today

Receive a higher selling price by selling your car yourself.
Advertise it for sale at just $58, list till sold.

Post an Advertisement 0 VU AV.1.00 ABWINEG
54l It yourseill Advertise It at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

GV Credit

Pest o Ad Advertiser Login Wiava of Selling
Browse by Category v «Back (12345678910 | Next » | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/
1E3 vehicles Honda Civic 1,88 . M
Mooel Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Yiah Type St
Honds Clvlc 1.8A Brry iy Ay By Ly By
Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-5 (New $43,800 §8,750 fyr 01 -Dec-2009 1,799 cx 148,058 km Sedan By
5-yr COE)
Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation [s Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan
Available! Trage In Welcome. Call For Agpointment For A Test Drive Now Before The Car [s Gane, L+

P | S-Mow-201%  Tags 005 Fonds Oee, JT09 honda crec, Honda Cwic. honds ohve, Honda, G, o, Used Homda

Honda Civic 1.BA VTi-5 (COE $32,800 §7,350 fyr 28-Apr-2009 1,799 o 120,000 km Sedan Av
1l 04/2024)

Supert Condition, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Brand New Paintwork, New Rool Lining. Engine & Gearbos Warranty & Monihs, Cal
Now To View The Car,

Fomed 19-how-2010 Toge 00§ Fords O, JOOU honda oo, monda Cwic, Nhomds cne, Fonda, Cvic, chae, Used] Honda

Honda Ciwic 1.BA VTi-5 (COE $11,000 $8,350 fyr 1 7-ov-2008 1,799 . Sedsn Av
till 10/2023)

HKS Exhaust 'With Cart, Car's Wall Maintained And Driven With Care. Regulsr Senvicing Done. Get A Compliete Look OF How & Civic Should

Be. Trade Ins And High Loans Available. Contbct Now To Arrange For Viewing! vl

Monster Molors Ms Lig

Pouied . [9-Nme-J018 Tage JOOR Honds Cvic, 1008 Fends civic, Hores Cvic, honis e, Monds, O, oivie, |ised Honos

Honda Clwic 1.8A VTi-5 [COE $14, 800 $5,800 fyr 26-Jun-2007 1,79 . Sadan Aw
Ll 05/2022)
Wedl Maintained, Excellent Candition, Accident-Free, Bank And In House Loan Available, Trade In Ase Welcome, Powerful Engine And
Smooth Transmisslon, Buy With Confldence! Call Us Mow To Make An Appointment Ta Viewsng. (=
Car Saanch

Pusted: 19-Pov-2018  Tage 2007 monas Cwec, JOUD Monas o, Hanaa Chic, honds o, Monds, Civic, O, Lised Hondads

SK Garage - Specialty Workshops
SK Garage is an engine modification and maintenance workshap specialise in Mervedes-Beny car make,
More info spout s shop

Honda Ciwic 1.84 VTi-5 [COE $30,800 $7.870 fyr 18-Dct-2008 1,799 cc 103,000 km Sedan Ay
till 10/2023)

1 Year In House Warranty, New Facslift, High Loan Avallable, Free 1 & Senacing, Warmanty Mot By 3rd Party Workshap, Company Renew
COE Car Based On Cor Condition, Price Stated Above s Actum Sefling Price, New Faintwork, Fully Refurbished, Accdent Free, STA Or VI

Carnay
Poserl |A-SNa-200%  Tags JODR Honda Cvic, 2008 honds chae, Somds T, honds o, Monda, O, O Lsed lands

1a Civic 1.8A (COE HIl 517,500 $8,550 fyr 06-Dec-2006 L7 . Sedan Av
1021)

SR

hitps www.sgcarman. comiused_cara/listing php?MOD=Honda+Civic+1.84 13



Kico bl Awnto Services Pre Lid . Blk 8, hakd Bukit Avenue 4 , ®002-24
Premier o kakl Bukit Singapore 415875, Email: clainmsia ricotdl.oom
Tel: 6286 ool , FAN: A28 Tibbl

VECHICLE SUM; SGW 28T h

MAKE & MODEL: HOMNDA CIVIC

MILEAGE:

TYRE

CHASSIS NUM:

5 rere—— =
| REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING | : o N
5/ BOOTLID : | 1
5 BOOTLID LOGO (HONDA) 1
a BOHYTLID EMBLEM (CIVIC) |
< BOOTLID EMBLEM (1.8) |
¢ BOOTLID EMBLEM (i.VTEC) 1
5 BOOTLID HANDLE :
¢ BOOTLID LOCK CYLINDER , ' L
o BOOTLID CARPLATE LAMP (L+R) 2

10 BOOTLID LAMP (L+R) >

11 BOOTLID INNER TRIM 1

13 BOOTLID INNER LOCK .

|3 BOOTLID INNER LOCK COVER : :

12 BOOTLID LOCK CATCH I

1c BOOTLID HINGE (L+R) ;

15 BOOTLID HINGE COVER (L+R) )

17 BOOTLID STOPPER (L+R) ,

g BOOTLID STOPPER SIDE (L+R) :

1g BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP : ,

20 TAIL LAMP (L+R) Y oF 02) o R E

21 TAIL LAMP PANEL (L*R) 2

22 REARBUMPER K !

»3 REAR BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) )

54 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR |

25 REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) )

26 REAR BUMPER BEAM _ ,

»7 REAR BUMPER SPONGE 1

55 REAR BUMPER LOWER : ) ]

s REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER P

10 REAR FENDER (L+R) ) 4 2

51 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM (L+R) 2

5, REAR FENDER COWLING (L+R) )

33 REAR FENDER MUDFLAP (L+R) »

12 END PANEL 1

35 END PANEL TOP GARNISH ”

36 SPAREWHEEL PANEL "

37 SPAREWHEEL PANEL TOP BOARD |

33 SPAREWHEEL PANEL TOP BOARD TOP MAT I

39 EXHAUST PIPE . i

a0 FAHAUST GASKET |



41 EXHAUST BRACKET (L+R)
43 EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD

et

SUBTOTAL

5 -
LESS "l'";r'l.- . s -
1 - PARTS TOTAL | s -
SPECIAL NETT QTY | PRICE
1 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT ” | LS 20
2 BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS set L ) P
3 REVERSE CAMERA V ) B IS _Boeoh
| 4 REAR CARPLATE mte) | 1 s im0 7
| 5 REAR CARPLATE FRAME ¥ (e \ s 2000
5 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSORSET o~ ( sled) =13 SN |20
7 REAR FENDER SEALANT V' (s R 1S 12000
g REAR FENDER INNER TRL\TC_L[PE i , [ .4 ) S 2 S _;lgﬂ.ﬂﬂ . o
g REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS b e Y P W | 5 200000
10 REAR FENDER MUDFLAP CLIPS Pt s ) o 0 s 20000
11 END PANEL SEALANT - 1S 12000
12 END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS L G ) 105 100600 50
13 SPAREWHEEL PANEL SEALANT . s 12000
1a EXHAUST CHROME T1P SET " XS s00:00
15 SPARE TYRE ) LS 70000
16 SPARE RIM ¥ n LS 100000
SPECIAL NETT TOTAL Ts 512000
LABOUR QTY| PRICE
1|TD RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, C_LT:"“"ELD. BANOCK&EREALIGN | 1 | 5 _}.ﬂﬁ.ﬂﬂ | f ¥t
2| TOPUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 1 $ 24000 o
E| TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 1 5 ) N 250000
+ TO RNR REAR WINDSCREEN ¥ Cn s e
5 TO RNR REAR BOOT MECHANISM 1S 4000
EITU RNR UPHOLSTERY.GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT PARTS X LS 40060
", TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION. IS 12000 o
3 TO RNR EXHAUST SYSTEM AND ATTACHMENT PARTS 1S 25000
5/ TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION T ls s
10 TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET , REPROGRAM OR CODING FAULT CODE. . IS 40000
11 TO DO WATER LEAK TEST . - - s se0 -
12/ TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD s 25000
TOTAL S 870000
B GRAND TOTALCOST S 1352000
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H‘W M Awto Services Poe Lud . B S . kokd Bubdt Avenye 4, 902-24

Premier @ kakl Buklt Singapore 415875 , Emuil: :Illr’ilriwﬂl.:nm
Tel: o286 6060 , FAN: 6286 7060

9150
Y424
15%
1510
& o0

43
¢

e

{40 o
(0 b

T

742

VECHICLE NUM: SCWIBTK
MAKE & MODEL: HONDA CIVIC
MILEAGE: 4
Iy IE: |
_ ] CIASSIS K LA |
[ . =" =x BRI - FARTY Y Foof e - =38 _'g
[ 3 REAR WINDSCREEN MDI_ILIII'\[. Y (s {) 1 | 1g3-v0
| 2m-nwnrrl.m L Ca+) 1 !Ejo.'g
5/ BOOTLID LOGO (HONDA) L~ (ne) 1 4l oy
o+ BOOTLID EMBLEM (CIVIC) ——  (nee) 1| dsAa
-/ BOOTLID EMBLEM (1) - ( nee) 1 s
¢/BOOTLID EMBLEM (LVTEC) L (n<<) 1 an
, BOOTLID HANDLE x ( svi) 1 |%an-te
g/ BOOTLID LOCK CYLINDER »x (5 .,;) 1 |§i44.t0
g BOOTLID CARPLATE LAMP (L'R) 3 /(. ] 1 |4 4e-10
L 10 ROOTLID LAMP (L+R) o (rve) 2 |{ie-yo
| 11/BOOTLID INNER TRIM ¥  (roc) 1 [§310
, BOOTLID INNER LOCK o (T~ 1 |#30 o |
13/ BOOTLID INNER LOCK COVER — (cha) 1| ges oy |
| ulBD{JTLI'DLDEl\ChTEH \ ( N.-") I (432 ep
| 15/BOOTLID HINGE (L+R) Y (sve) R 2 418940
I lslanumn HINGE COVER (L+R) v (cue) | 2 |[#30.%
7 BOOTLID STOPFER (1+R) X  (suv) 2 [4 k0
15 BOOTLID STOPPER SIDE (1+R) v € sve) 2 (43220
15 BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP W Csoe) (T RL TS
20/ TAIL LAMP (L+R) -c,;;;,r Cend )~ RJYy Geq) o~ 2 HH'-N
31| TAIL LAMP PANEL (L+R) X (sue) R 1 |¢S0cp
37 /REAR BUMPER L Ceut) R |
»3 REAR RUMPER RETAINER (L-R)  _~  ( n<<) | e
24 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR 3 ¢ 4 ) I [413f 4o
25 REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) K Csve) 2 (430000
26 REAR BUMPER BEAM X Conet via) L[
2?'“"""“ BUMPER SPONGE N Zied .m) 1 Jir
55 REAR BUMPER LOWER 32 ( nep i) 1 443w
29 REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER W C oot ) 1 | ¢1230.90
20 REAR FENDER (L+R) ¢ r) Rl ) (sve) LIRS
| REAR FENDER INNER TRIM (L+R) ¥ C(sve) 1 |§ 40
42 REAR FENDER COWLING (L+R) S22 (it wisi) 2 4140 40
33Im-:‘..im FENDER MUDFLAP (L+R) ¥ ( sv1) 2 (gaxi-do
44 END PANEL o CR) I {45140
aguun PANEL TOP GARNISH & L ( enru) L | 44000 |
¢ SPAREWHEEL PANEL ¥ tave) 1 |%10%2.00
| 55 SPAREWHEEL PANEL TOF BOARD % Crve) 14300
["3;'sr_ml~:wm-:u PANEL TOP BOARD TOPMAT 4 ¢ ry. ) 14 %190
EH'E:{HM;ST PIPE X i) (Y A% SR
| 4o EXHAUST GASKET X (suvi) I 4420




| a3 EXHAUSTBRACKET (I-R) /7.

|4 EXHAUSTHEATSHIELD &~ -
=

L _j;’1+:1'3?‘-|-

= ey s FIEGLGD SUBTOTAL

LESS Lo=,

LR

PARTS TOTAL

REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT

o

BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS

1
2
| 3 REVERSE CAMERA

REAR CARPLATE

REAR CARPLATE FRAME X (ot csn)

REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSORSET o~ ( jLeni)

'REAR FENDER SEALANT

X ()

REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS L (Aae) st

REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS X Carf wn)

REAR FENDER MUDFLAP CLIPS ¥  Crd oup)

4
5
6
7
8
k|

10

11|END PANEL SEALANT

X (i)

END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS b fen)  Sef

SPAREWHEEL PANEL SEALANT A

EXHAUST CHROME TIP SET Y Cgve)

SPARE TYRE X (sw)

SPARE RIM X  {xve)

—|=m]|=|K|=|¥

Lol LT T T ™ T T T

SNV : $130

SPECIAL NETT TOTAL

: LABOUR

1 TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, ( UI'WELD, KNOCK&REALIGN

v

s =

[TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA

TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA  __—

TO RNR REAR WINDSCREEN X snc)

TO RNR REAR BOOT MECHANISM P4

TO RNR UPHOLSTERY,GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT PARTS M

TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION, —

TO RNR EXHAUST SYSTEM AND ATTACHMENT PARTS )

2
3
4
5
]
7
B
|

TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION  (_—

10 1O DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET , REFROGRAM OR CODING FAULT CODE. )\~

11 TO DO WATER LEAK TEST . s

TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD Py

12

Lo BT R T T T T T T T

L fieoo TOTAL

S ET00.00 |

Todn| - ¢ 4adl by GRAND TOTAL COST

”.HTFIF

| 30 hywo
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ul Aves 1 #01-25 Paya Ui Indistrinl Park. Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 168607188R GST Reg. No. 18-8807188-R

Affilistod to Federation internationale Des Experts En Automobile

M5 FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Ref CS/FCI9020468Hyd3e2

$16.1 CITy HOUSESINGAPORE 088877 i s I||I||I"“‘|u"“
Code FCIZ
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SHB 21831 Veh. Inspected SGW 287K
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. D190072T2MFSH Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From MERINA CHIA Assign Date 1611172018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CIVIC 1.8LA c.c 1789
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. JHMFD163075217237 Colour SILVER
Odomater 252457 Stearing IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres _
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 215/45Z R17 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/45Z R17 MICHELIN 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/M45Z R17 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |2158/45ZR17 MICHELIN 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PGRTICIH-
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. _General Information
Accident Date _15/11/2018 |inspection Date 1911112019
Survey held at RICO 80 AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
B KAK] BLKIT AVENUE 4
#02-24 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. _Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIHMTEEI NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: G258 3581 FAX: 5258 4315
Reg. Mo 1B060T188R GST Reg Mo 19-D807198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGW 287K

ay| Description | condtion
— — - - _—
BEPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING SERVICEABLE 183.50 -
1|BOOTLID BENT 810.50 683.50
1|BOOTLID LOGO (HONDA) NECESSARY 6510 42 80
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM (CIVIC) NECESSARY 58,80 3580
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM (1.8) MNECESSARY 4860 35.50
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM (I.VTEC) NECESSARY 5020 4020
1|BOOTLID HANDLE SERVICEABLE 211.80 -
1|BOOTLID LOCK CYLINDER SERVICEABLE 24870 -
2|BOOTLID CARPLATE LAMP (L+R) SERVICEABLE 140.80 -
2|BOOTLID LAMP (L+R) SERVICEABLE 66040 -
1|BOOTLID INNER TRIM SERVICEABLE 21020 -
1|BOOTLID INNER LOCK JAMMED 310.40 2371
1|BOOTLID INNER LOCK COVER CRUMPLED 68.00 88.00
1|BOOTLID LOCK CATCH SERVICEABLE 72.00 -
2|BOOTLID HINGE (L+R) TO REPAIR SEE 189.60 -
LABOUR
2|BOOTLID HINGE COVER (L+R) SERVICEABLE 240.80 -
2|BOOTLID STOPPER (L+R) SERVICEABLE 36.00 -
2|BOOQTLID STOPPER SIDE (L+R) SERVICEABLE 3s.00 -
1|BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 182.10 -
2| TAIL LAMP [L+R) CRACKED 867.80 640.00
2|TAIL LAMP PANEL (L+R) TO REPAIR SEE §20.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER CuT 876.70 B38.80
Z2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER {L+R) NECESSARY 171.40 B8 40
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR NOT USE 328.40 -
Z|REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) SERVICEABLE 210.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER BEAM (NPA) NOT LUSE - -
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE (NPA) NOT USE - -
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER NOT USE 426.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER UNDERCOVER NOT USE 270.90 -

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19020468/Hyd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industral Park, Singapore 408533
TEL G258 3581 FAX G258 4315
Reg. No: 19660T188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607168-R

Page No 2 of 3

ay|  escrptonotpans ) Vi ] s
2|REAR FENDER [L+R) NiS TO REPAIR 2,294 40 .
SEE LABOUR / QiS5
SERVICEABLE
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM (L+R) SERVICEABLE 1,160.80 -
2|REAR FENDER COWLING (L+R) NOT USE 24080 -
2|REAR FENDER MUDFLAP (L+R) SERVICEABLE 258,80 .
1|END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 594.90 -
LABOUR
1|END PANEL TOP GARNISH CRUMPLED 148.50 74.20
1|SPAREWHEEL PANEL SERVICEABLE 1,082.00 .
1|SPAREWHEEL PANEL TOPF BOARD SERVICEABLE 316.00 -
1|SPAREWHEEL PANEL TOP BOARD TOP MAT SERVICEABLE 30120 -
1|EXHAUST PIPE SERVICEABLE E3540 -
1|EXHAUST GASKET SERVICEABLE 4510 -
2|EXHAUST BRACKET (L+R) SERVICEABLE 89.80 .
1|EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD SERVICEABLE 18860 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1.497 60 -
LESS 20% DISCOLINT - -521.00
13.478.40 2,084 00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) SERVICEABLE 120.00 s
1|SET BOOTLID INMER TRIM CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|REVERSE CAMERA, (SN) SERVICEABLE B00.00 -
1|REAR CARPLATE (8N} NECESSARY 120,00 30.00
1|REAR CARPLATE FRAME (SN) NOT USE 120.00 -
2|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 300.00 20000
1|REAR FENDER SEALANT (SN) EERVICEABLE 120.00 -
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS (8NM) NECESEARY 200.00 40.00
20|REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS (SN) NOT USE 200.00 -
20|REAR FENDER MUDFLAF CLIPS (SN) NOT USE 200,00 -
1|END PANEL SEALANT (SN) SERVICEABLE 120.00 -
1|SET END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 100.00 20.00
1|SPAREWHEEL PANEL SEALANT (SN) WNOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
2|SET EXHALIST CHROME TIP (SN) SERVICEABLE B00.00 -
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ay| scription | Cenditio o
1|SPARE TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 700.00 -
1|SPARE RIM (SN} SERVICEABLE 1,000.00 -
5,120.00 320.00
LABOUR
TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, CUTMWELD, KNOCK 3,600.00 800.00
& REALIGN. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BOOTLID
HINGE (L+R), TAIL LAMP PANEL (L+R). N/S REAR
FENDER AND END PANEL
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA. 2.400.00 800.00
TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA. 250.00 30.00
TO RNR REAR WINDSCREEN NOT NECESSARY 400.00 -
TD RNR REAR BOOT MECHANISM NOT NECESSARY 400,00 -
TO RNR UPHOLSTERY, GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT NOT NECESSARY 400,00 .
FARTS
TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION, 120.00 20.00
TO RNR EXHAUST SYSTEM AND ATTACHMENT PARTS. |NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION 150.00 30.00
TO DO DIAGNOSIS AND RESET, REPROGRAM OR NOT NECESSARY 400.00 -
CODING FALULT CODE
TO DO WATER LEAK TEST 80.00 20.00
TO RNR FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK LOAD, NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
8.700.00 1.800.00
GRAND TOTAL 27,298.40 4,204.00
OFLUMPSUMREPARS [ | 3.300.00
INL DN} L] an — 3. ey | TS SR BE 1) o |
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MARKET VALUE: $22,000.00(EST)-LTA REIMBURSEMENT VALUE: §14,138.00=NETT VALUE: §7,862.00
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HECLAIMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES - This Repor is madls ssiely ber the uss asd e of e Chemi named on the tost pege of this Repart.




